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FOLDS & WALKER, LLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
527 FAST UNIVERSITY A .EJAN 25 PM S: 3K

POST OFFICE BOX 1775 TELEPHONE (362) 372-1282
GAINESVILLE, FL.ORIDA 32602 FAX (352) 375-9960

January 25, 2011

VIA U.S. MAIL AND FACSIMILE (352) 334-2036

Re: Notice of Appeal of Board of Adjustment decision regarding Petition BA-10-07, Final Order

issued on December 14, 2010

Dear Mr. Kurt M. Lannon:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit additional information for the City of Gainesville City
Commission Meeting on February 3, 2011. We believe the record from the November 2, 2010
Board of Adjustment Meeting and the Final Order issued on December 14, 2010 covers the
background and the successful resolution achieved at the Board of Adjustment Appeal Hearing.
We respecifully request that the record and the Final Order be made availahle to Mr. Bruce
Baber at the City Commission Meeting on February 3, 2011. Should you have any questions or
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me via telephone (352) 372-1282 or email
(sondra@foldsandwalker.com) Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter.

fﬁcerely, }
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Sondra Randon, Esqg.

Representative for Mr. Bruce Baber

Cc: Mr. Bruce Baber
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PLEASE DELIVER TO: Mrt. Kurt M. Lannon

FAX NUMBER: (352) 334-203§
DATE: January 25, 2011,
| FROM: Sondra Randon, Esq.
RE: : Notice of Appeal of Board of Adjﬁsﬂnent decision regarding

Petition BA-10-07, Final Order issued on December 14, 2010.

COMMENTS:
Pleasc see cotrespondence dated January 25, 2011,
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